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Kornak, Kate F (DEC)

From: Smith, Carrie E (DEC)
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 2:42 PM
To: Prince Knight; Kornak, Kate F (DEC); Mitchell, Shayne (DEC); Malcolm, James E (DEC); Hadersbeck, 

Joseph E (DEC)
Cc: Darrell Monk; David Maguffin; Kenny  Huy; Tita LaGrimas; Sarah Kowalczyk
Subject: RE: SPDES#NY000-4880 - Pilot Study Request - MPA/TMT 15

Hi Prince, 
 
As discussed, this water treatment chemical, TMT 15, is conditionally authorized. The authorization will expire on 
November 1, 2017. Following the Pilot Study, please resubmit a WTC Notification Request with a SDS that includes 
aquatic toxicity information. Also, if Norlite determines a lower dose is sufficient to achieve the desired results, you may 
wish to reduce the maximum and average proposed doses. 
 
Thank you, 
Carrie 
 

From: Prince Knight [mailto:prince.knight@tradebe.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 2:02 PM 
To: Kornak, Kate F (DEC) <Kate.Kornak@dec.ny.gov>; Smith, Carrie E (DEC) <carrie.smith@dec.ny.gov>; Mitchell, Shayne 
(DEC) <shayne.mitchell@dec.ny.gov>; Malcolm, James E (DEC) <james.malcolm@dec.ny.gov>; Hadersbeck, Joseph E 
(DEC) <joseph.hadersbeck@dec.ny.gov> 
Cc: Darrell Monk <darrell.monk@tradebe.com>; David Maguffin <david.maguffin@tradebe.com>; Kenny Huy 
<Kenny.Huy@tradebe.com>; Tita LaGrimas <Tita.LaGrimas@tradebe.com>; Sarah Kowalczyk 
<sarah.kowalczyk@tradebe.com> 
Subject: SPDES#NY000‐4880 ‐ Pilot Study Request ‐ MPA/TMT 15 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 

unexpected emails. 

Good Afternoon Kate, 
 
Please find attached a request for a pilot study to be conducted at the Norlite, LLC. Waste 
Water Treatment System. This is in preparation for the new, anticipated SPDES permit release.
 
Please review and let me know if there are any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
Prince 
 

Prince Knight 

Laboratory, Environmental & Compliance Manager 

Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC 
 

628 South Saratoga Street 

Cohoes, NY 12047 United States 
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Office: (518) 235-0401 x 4049 

Fax: +1 (518) 235-0233 

Cell: 518-857-2969 

www.tradebeusa.com 

 

Before printing this message, make sure that it's necessary. The environment is in our hands. 

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error or are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete the e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, distribution or use of the information in this e-mail or any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. 

 


